



TTC/1/10

MISSING

Minutes of proceedings of above Local Authority at Monthly Meeting held on Tuesday Ist. December. 1942.

Attendance: -Mr. J. Coughlan, Vice-chairman presided. Other members present were Messrs W. Stapleton, F. Lohan, D. McCormack, J. J. Egan, J. Mconey. and T. Joyce.

Overdraft Accommodation to the amount of £1000 was required for the payment of accounts to the end of the Month. The Chairman proposed and Mr. McCormack seconded that and it was unan imously resolved that the above amount be sought.

Meeting with the Manager. A discussion arose between the the members of the Board on matters referring to the letting and repairs of houses, Tolls and Custom ection etc., and it was decided to ask the County Manager to meet the Commissioners at an early date so that certain recommendations might be made to him in those matters. The clerk was instructed to write to the Manager and ask him to fix the date on which he would meet the Board and to put the following items on the agenda:-

I. Tolls and Customs.

2. Housing, repairs and lettings.

3. Turf(Alletments)

To fix a date of meeting the Paris Council. A letter was read from the Secretary of the Parish Council in which it was stated that a committee was selected to meet the Commission in connection with the matter of the Sugar Factory Closing. It was proposed by Mr. Joyce and seconded by khextheiren Mr. Lohan that a mine meeting be held on Monday Night, the 7th. December, at 8.30 p.m.

The Meeting Concluded.

Trans. Chairman.

Transe Why 6. Acting Town Clerk. 6th. December, I

Minutes of proceedings of above Local Authority at a Special Meeting held on the IIth. December, at 6.30. p.m.

Mr. John Burke, Chairman, presided. Other members present were Messrs M. W. Cahill, W. Stapleton, J. Coughlan, P. Lohan, D. McCormack and J. Mooney. The County Manager was also present

Tells and Custom Collection. The Board informed the Manager that they were not satisfied with the Collection bor October. Mr. Meoney xxxxxxxxxx pointed out that there was a decrease of £19, in comparison with that collected in October 1941, although more cattle were railed this year, and said make cattle were sold on which no tells were paid The Manager said it was impossible to stop that, and in comparis on to other years the Collection showed an upward trend, and informed the Commissioners that a system of carbon copy tickets was being introduced ifformthe Extrestions future collections.

Members not notified. Mr. Mooney reported to the Manager that for the last Monthly Meeting three members were not notified and that there was no Official present but the Clerk. The Manager asked the Clerk if x she x sout for the x x x s member x x no x x being x present; the absence of those members, and in reply the Clerk stated that 3 notices were given to Mr. Hessian for delivery who forgot to do so. Mr. Hession apologised to the Board accordingly. The Manager stated that he was not responsible for convening meetings of the Commissioners, and it was nt necessary for them to meet monthly except to comply with the Statutory Order .

Repairs to Houses, etc.
The Manager told the Commissioners that he was not satisfied with the system of repairs to the Houses owned by the Board and that he intended to have all future repairs supervised by an Engineer. Mr. Stapleton reported on the bad state of the houses in McHale Tce, and the Manager replied that the Board were responsible for repairs due to faulty work at the outset. and that he intended to notify all tenants that they would be r held responsible for all wanten damage in future. Mr. Coughlan said thatthe warenot satisfied with the last tender accepted for repairs, and in reply Mr. O'flynn said that the Commissione could attend any time when he wpencettenders or received them.

Odeon Cinema, Licence, Mr. O'Flynn said it was a matter for him to grant the Licence but he would like to have the opinion of the Board concerning Saturday Night opening. Hexis said if it were the wish of the p people of Tham not to have the Cinema opened on Satuday Nights he would impose that restriction in the Licence. The Odeen Cinema applied to him for an unrestricted Licence, but as several bodies have toked him not to grantixity allow saturday openings he would put that restriction in the Licence. The Manager reminded the Commissioners that this restriction would be challenged in the High Court, and if he lest the case, the costs would be put on the Rates. The Board said that their recommendations were genuine, and that Saturday Night pictures would be against the wishes of the people, and the Manager concluded the discussion by saying he would grant the restricte Licence.

Turf for Tuam.
The board discussed with the Manager the question of turk supplies for T Tuam. Mr. O'Flynn said that he had been asked to make turf available for Tuam at Cloonascragh bog, but were under the instructions of the Tur for Tuam at Cloonascragh bog, but were under the instructions of the Tur f controller and could not sell it less than 37/6 per ton, turf was being supplied to the poor in Galway at the rate of 35/-, but that was due to voluntary contributions and if there were such an organization in Tuam turf could be supplied at the same rate. The Chairman said that the Board could do nothing to provide cheap turf and that it would be are matter for the Parish Council to deal with. Mr. Lehan suggested to the Manager to acquire about 30 acres of Bog at Cloonascragh, for the unemployed to cut turf there, the Manager said that that before doing so they would want a definite guaranteed output, . Inxenexcesextheyxdidxhendxeverxhegxxikexkhisyxandx which would be impossible.

Tublic Lighting.

It was suggested by members to the Manager that 3 lights be installed at the Fair-Green, and I light at Cloonthoa Road. The Clerk was instructed to write to the E. S. B. and ask them the quote for the installations of those lights.

The Meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Tuam Town Commissioners.

Minutes of proceedings of above Local Authority at Monthly Meeting held on 5th. January, 1943.

Attendance:Mr. J. Mooney, presided. Other members present were Messrs
W. Stapleton, T. Joyce and P. Lohan.

Overdraft Accommodation.

Overdraft Accommodation to the amount of £450 was required for payment of the accounts for the month of December.

It was proposed by Mr. Joyce and seconded by Mr. Stapleton that the above amount be sought.

The Clerk submitted a letter of resignation from the Chairman,
Mr. John Burke. Mr. Mooney stated that he regretted to know of
Mr. Burke's intention to resign from his position as Chairman to the
Board and proposed that Mr. Burke be asked to re-consider his decision
Mr. Joyce seconded. and the Clerk was instructed to let the Manager
know of Mr. Burke's decision letter of Resignation.

Odeon Cimema.

A discussion arose about the Saturday Night opening of the Odeon Cinema, The Clerk read a copy of the Ficence issued to the Odeon and the Beard noted that Restriction had been revoked. The clek was instructed to write to the Manager and inform him of the Saturday night exhibition of Fictures.

Thee question of turf was introduced by Mr. Lohan, who stated that it was and essential matter for the unemployed of the Town that some accommedation be made in providing Turf Banks for them for the coming year. The Chairman informed Mr. Lohan that at the last meeting with the County Manager this matter had been discussed with him. The Manager stated that a guaranteed output would be neccessary. MARKER MAKKINGXINEME Mr. Achan further stated that MAKKINGXINEM

Foot paths of the Town.
The members discussed the condition of the footpaths in general in the Town, and asked the Clerk to refer the matter to the County Manager.

The meeting concluded.

Chairman.

Chairman.

Chairman.

Acting Town Clerk.

9th. day of January, 1943.

Minutes of Monthly Meeting held on Tuesday, 2nd. February, 1943 at 8 p.m. of above besal authority.

Attendance: Mr. J. Coughlan, Vice-Chairman, presided.
Other members present were Messrs D. McCermack, J. Meoney,
P. Lehan, M.W. Cahill, W. Stapleton, T. Jeyce,

Resignation of the Chairman accepted.

A letter was read from Mr. J. Burke letting the Commissioners knew of his decision, in connection with his resignation, stating that he was forced to adhere to his former decision to resign.

Mr. Coughlan replied on behalf of the Beard and paid compliments to Mr. Burke saying that knexkmardxmanix he was a man of sound judgement and temperament and wished him a speedy recovery of with the remarks of the Chairman, knewing Mr. Burke all hid life. The resignation of Mr. Burke was accepted accordingly and the commissioners thought it only fair to him that they not with his request. It was decided to co-opt a member at the next monthly meeting and instructed that the matter be put on the Agenda. Mr.

The Clerk reported that about 4 acres of land would be required in for the Alletments, due to the fact that Alletment helders at who maily raidy held plots at Strachan's land last year declined to sow it again this season being the third year. It was decided then that Mr. Strachan's land be let for con-acre and that shis recommendation be made to the Manager.

A letter was read from Patk. Adam's, billposter to the Board, requesting the Commissioners to ask the Management of the Odeon Ginema if they would employ him as their billposter. The Clerk was instructed to write to the Odeon Co. accordingly.

Parking of ass-carts.

Mr. D. McGermack reported the matter of Ass carts being parked at Circular Redd and Chapel Lane and becoming a public naisance. The Clerk was instructed to write to the Superintendent of the Garda Siechana, and ask haem to assist the Beard and have the carts removed into the Shambles.

426

TUAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS.

minutes of Special Meeting held on IIth. Eeb. 1943 at 6 p.m.

Attendance: Mr. J. Coughlan, presided.
Others members present were Messrs D. McCermack, J. Meoney,
M. W. Cahill,

Purpose of Meeting.
The Meeting was convened for the purpose of recommending suitable land to be acquired for Alletments. The Board discussed the difficulty of acquiring land from Mr. Thos. Nolan, and recommended that the Dean be asked to let the Commissioners have 4 acres and the Clerk was asked to write to the Dean and request him to lease them the required amount.

A letter was submitted from Mr. Strachan's Land Agent in which it was stated that Mr. Strachan had no objection to the Commissioners sub-letting the land leased by them at Ballygaddy Road, comprising IO acres. Recommendations were made that it be set in once agre lots and that itxmaxgivanxa Mr. Patrick Patten be auctioneer.

The Chairman read a letter received from Mr. Hessian, Solr. on behalf of the Victuallers of the Town. The letter contained an objection the Victuallers had to a stranger selling meat on the Strret of the Town every Saturday and pointed out that this effected theeir interests trade and interests. This matter lead to the question of the Bye-laws and the Clerk submitted a letter received from the Dopt. of Local Government and Public Health, in which it was state that there was an emmission of portion of Bye-law B, and also that the alternative day for holding a fmarket was not fixed nor who would fix such day or date. It was decided to have the emmission re inserted, state that the Commissioner were the authority to fix such day and have the bye-laws reprinted. There are that steps were being taken to enable them to deal with the matter above stated.

The meeting concluded.

14th. Feb. 1943.

be

TUAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS.

minutes of special meeting of above local authority held on the 23rd. February, 1943 at 8 p.m.

Attendance:

Mr. J. Coughlan presided. Other members present ware Messrs J. Meoney, W. Stapleton, D. McCormack, P. Lehan.

The meeting was convened furxibus purposes af meeting was convened furxibus purposes. Mr. O'Keeffe wrote to the Board offering 2 acres of land adjacant to the field already held by them, and it aws redemmended that the 2 acres be accepted. Rev. Dean Lendrum had replied to the application made to him for land and he stated that he had let his land to Mr. Fex, Dublin Read, for grazing and that his lands were exempt under the Tillage Order. It was decided to acquire the required amount Compulsery from the Dean,

A letter was read from Mr. James McGrath, Circular Read asking permission from the Commissioners to allow him to take manur through the Commissioners' yard adjoining the back of his house, which were connected by a door. The Commissioners decided to refe the matter to the Manager and recommend that the McGrath be allowed to do as requested of them, but that the Door be closed up again.

Vote of Sympathy.

It was proposed by the Chairman and seconded by Mr. Mooney, that the Beard tender their sympathy to the relatives of the mynakx late Mrs. Medrath, Ballygaddy Read, Tuam.

The Meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Town Commissioners.

و بعدد برود سد جدی روی زوی دید بدور می اداد نیزی وای تا

Minutes of Monthly Meeting held on Tuesday, 2nd. March, 1943.

Attendance:

Mr. J. Mooney Presided. Other members present were Messrs T. Joyse, P. Lohan, and W. Stapleton.

Allotments Scheme.
The question of procuring land fortthe Allotments was discussed.
The Clerk reported that the County Manager endeavouring to
acquire land by agreement from Mr. Strachan at Blackacre, btheth
Chairman said that land should be made available near the town
instead of at Blackacre. It was decided to resommend to the Co.
Manager that the land for the plets be made available near the
tewn if possible.

Co-option of member.

Mr. T. Joyce proposed the co-option of Mr. Jarlath Burke in place of his father, Mr. John Burke who had resigned. Mr. P. Lohan seconded the proposal and the Chairman declared Mr. Burke co-opted. It was decided to put the watter of the election of Chairman on the agenda for the next monthly meeting.

Resolutions adopted by Dundalk Urban Council.

Two resolutions were read which had been adopted by the Dundalk Urban Council, (I) Resolution calling on the Government to provide a censorship and proper supervision over all pictures and pictures houses to which children were admitted, until such time that we have a national film industry of our own. "After the matter was discussed, the Chairman said that he thought that the present films were well censored and it was decided that ne action could be taken. (II) resolution read dealt with legislation concerning the Working Classes houses and the provisions governing payment of the full 662/3 subsidy, etc., and after some discussion it was decided to adopt the Resolution.

The meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Town Commissioners.

rul Mo Canneed Chairman. Date April 69 1943

15 Whyto. Acting Town Clerk.

Minutes of Estimates Meeting held on the 8th. March. 1943

Attendance:

Mr. J. Coughlan, Chairman presided. Other members present were Messrs D. McCormack, T. Joyce, P. Lohan, J. Mooney, J. Burke, W. Stapleton, and M. W. Cahill.

The County Manager submitted the estimates of expenses for the local Financial Year ending on the 3Ist. day of March, 1946. In submitting the Estimates the Manager stated that the copies sent out to the members of the Board contained particulars of providing for a rate of 3/II in the £ but on examination of tenders received for repairs it was found possible to reduce the rate by I d, bring the rate down to 3/IO. It was suggested to bring the rate down to I/9 and the Manager said that any proposal to reduce the rate would have to state what particular item of expense would be effected. The estimates submitted what he thought was required for the efficient rrunning of the Town services and considered the amount reasonable under the present conditions. Provision was made for extensive repairs to be carried out to the houses; the manager stating that he hoped to have the houses in a much better condition as some of them a wafe in a bad condition especially Gilmartin Road Houses. With reference to the derelist houses he stated that he was making preparations to have them cleared during the year. After some discussion the estimate submitted by the Manager was adopted on the proposal of Mr. Cahill, being seconded by Mr. T. Joyce.

Fire-Brigade.

Mr. W. Stapleton, reported to the Manager that the men on the Tuam fire-brigade has not yet been paid for work on the Fire at the Mineral Water Factory. and the Manager replied stating that he would give the matter his attention. The Board requested the Manager to give those men employed on the Fire-Brigade employment as they were all married men, and if they did not get work they

as they were all married men, and if they did not get work they would be forced to go to England.

Before the meeting concluded the Manager thanked the Members of the Board for adopting his Estimate of Expences.

The meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Board:

Chairman. Date April 69/913

Acting Town Clerk. I6th. March, 1943

Minutes of Monthly held on the 6th. April, 1943, at 8 p.m.

Attendance: Mr. D. McCormack, presided. Othermembers present were Messrs W. Stapleton, M.W. Cahill, J. Mooney and J. Burke.

Election of Chairman.

Proposed by J. Meoney and seconded by D. McCormack that the Vice-Chairman, Mr. John Coughlan be elected Chairman, Mr. Coughlan was declared elected.

Exection of Vice- Chairman:
Proposed by M. W. Cahill and Seconded by J. Mooney that Mr. D. McCormack be elected Vice-Chairman, Mr. McCormack was unaminously declared elected.

Overdraft Accommodation:
Overdraft Accommodation to the amount of £I,500 was required for payment of accounts for the Month of May, including the Loan Instalment payable to Commissioners of Public Works.
Mr. Cahill proposed and Mr. Mooney seconded that the above amount be sought.

Appointment of Delegates to attend meeting of Association of Municipal Authorities.

The Clerk submitted a letter received from the Secretary of the about Association requesting the Commissioners to select 2 delegated to attend the Annual Conference to be held in Dublin. The Chairman and Vice-Chairman were selected.

Appointment of delegate to attend Meeting of Public Bodies Insurances. The Town Clerk was appointed to act as deputy for the Town Commissioners to attend the Annual Meeting to be held in Dublin.

Error re- date of Pig Fair in Month of April
As a result of a discussion with reference to Pig Fair being
advertised to be held on the 14th. April, (3rd. Wednesday) which
should read 2Ist. April, 3rd. Wednesday, the Board suggested that
an advertisement be inserted in the Daily papers correcting the
error.

The letting of Houses.

The Board discussed the matter of letting of houses, and consequently directed the Clerk to make a protest to the County Manageraine. connection with same, and request that the Commissioners' recommendations be accepted in the matter of selecting suitable Thermanking annual matter.

Sympathy:
The Board tendered their sympathy to Mr. Fatrick Lohan a member of the Board, on the death of his mother, Mrs. Lohan, Galway Road.

The meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Town	Commissioners
Land Mil amacho	Presiding Chairman.
Mr. Whyte.	Act, Town Clerk. 8th. April, I

Minutes of Menthly Meeting of above local Authority held on Tuesday, 4th. May, 1943 at 8 p.m.

Attendance:
Mr. D. McCormack, Vice-Chairman, presided.
Other menbers present were Messrs J. Burke, J. Mooney, W. Stapleton,
P. Lohan, and J. J. Egan.

Completion of sale of Preperty.

The Clerk submitted a letter received from the Board's Selicitor, referring to the sale of piece of Ground to Dr. T. B. Costelle, and stating that since there were no title deeds to the property proposed to be sold, it would be necessary to furnish a Statutory Declaration showing that The Town Commissioners have been in sele and undisputed possession of the property for years past. The Selicitor suggested that the late Chairman of the Board would be the most stated person the make this Declaration and the Board decided to request Mr. Burke to do so.

Error in Fair Advertisement.

A discussion re the above arose when the Clerk submitted a letter addressed to the Chairman of the Commissioners, which was received from the Secretary of the Tuam Branch of the Irish Union of Distributive Workers and Clerks, requesting the Town Commissioners and the County Manager to make definite arrangements in connection with the dates of Fairs of Tuam so that the Dates fixed will not clash with Fairs in neighbouring Towns and that all Fairs be property advertised.

A Similiar letter was received from the Sec. of the Parish Council, with reference to the above and in addition pointed out thethe County Manager and the Commissioners the practise of recipients of Allotments under the Town Commissioners Scheme selling same for a nominal sum. The Clerk stated that the Manager had disected her to reply and request the Parish Council to submit a list of those who sold their plots, when some action might be taken to prevent a recurrence.

A discussion arose in connection with the lighting of the Town during the Winter mornings, making special mention of the necessity of all-night lighting at the Town Hall. The clerk informed the Board that no provis ion had been made for same in the Estimate of Expenses for Town Rate, and it was decided to refer the matter to the Manager.

Sympathy.

The beard unanimously tendered their sympathy to the Byrne family, Tuam, on the death of Mr. Ed. Byrne, his father being a late member of the Beard.

Mr. Patk. Lohan, a member of the Board thanked the Commissioners for their message of sympathy tendered to him and his family at a previous meeting, on the death of his mether.

The meeting contluded.
Signed on behalf of the Board

7th. May, 1943.

Whento Act. Clark

_Act. Clerk.

(MAUI)

TOWN COMMISSIONERS.

Minutes of Special Metting held on 7th. June, 1943. of above legal Authority.

Attendance: Mr. J. Coughlan, Chairman presided. Other members present were Messrs J. Burke, T. Jeyce, W. Stapleten, and J. J. Egan. The County Manager, Mr. C. I. O'Flynn was present.

Purpose of Meeting: The meeting was specially summened for the purpose of making of Tewn Rate for year ending 31st. March, 1944.
The Manager informed the Beard of the amount of rate levied for the year, and the amount struck off and carried forward from last years warrant, the comparison of the two years being as follow I942/43

Amount of Rate £1553=16=8.

Amount Struck off. 244-I7-2

Carried forward £289-12-71

1396-13-2 1943/44

I60-19-10

277- 2-0.

Mr. Thomas Joyce proposed and Mr. J. Coughlan seconded that the Town Rate for year 1943/44 as stated above be made, after which the members signed the Rate Book.

After the Rate Beck had been signed the Manager asked the members is there was any matter they would like to discuss with him, and in reply Mr. T. Joyce referred to him tohe present condition of the footpaths in the Town. The Manager noted the facts, and stated that he would refer the matter to the County Burveyer. Mr. W. Stapleton discussed the matter of the low rate of wages paid to the Council Workers in the Town, and requested the Manager to increase the present standard of wages.

Reports of Alletment-holders selling plots for a nominal sum had been redeived from the Tuam Parish Council. The Manager stated that if the list of such names be submitted to him, he would take the necessary action to prevent same.

Lighting of Streets for Fairs.
After some discussion re lighting of Streets for Fair Mornings, the Clerk was instructed to submit to the E. S. B. the list of dates on which Lighting would be required for the Fairs mornin and inform the Local Electicipaccordingly. MR It was decided to hold the usual Monthly meeting after. The meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Tuam Town Commissioners

Melle Camelo Chairman.

7. Whyte Act. Town Clerk.

15th June, 1943.

Minutes of Menthly Meeting held on 7th. June, 1943. of above lecal authority at 8.30. p.m.

Attendance: Mr. J. Coughlan, Chairman, Presided. Other members present were Messrs J. Burke, T. Jeyce, W. Stapleton and J. J. Egan.

abmitted.

The Clerk submitted copy of resolution passed at a meeting of the Dungarvin Urban District Council with aview of its being adopted by the Commissioners. It read as fellows:-

That this Council protest strongly against the individual allowance of MMXXXX one-half-pound of Butter per week, under the proposed Rationing Scheme, as we consider this amount tetally inadequate and can only result in further malnutrition with consequent deticration in the health of the community. We further emphaticall protest against the Manufacture for Export of Milk products of all kinds, until the requirements of the Community are first adequately provided for.

Mr. Jeyco referred to the matter of childrens' food not being supplied if a certain amount of dried food is not exported, as the most of the childrens' foods are imported.

Mr. Coughlan said he was in feveur of adopting the resolution, and after further discussion it was decided to adjourn it's adoption till the next monthly Meeting.

Street werkers wages.

The members made further reference to the rate of wages paid to the County Council workers on the streets of the Town, and after further discussion the clerk was instructed to forward to forward to the Loughrea Town Commissioners, the mambers of the Galway County Council of the Tuam area, a copy of the following Resolution adopted by the Beard, proposed by Mr. T. Joyce and seconded by Mr. J. J. Egan, "That wa, the Tuam Town Commissioners strongly protest against the lew rate of wages paid by the Galway County Council to read workers in Urban areas, and request the Galawy County Council to consider the raising of the present standard of wages for Town read workers." The resolution was passed unanimously.

The Clerk read a letter received from the Byrne family thanking the Beard for their kind message of sympathy tendered to them in their recent bereavement.

The meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Committee Co	ission	ners	Chairman		
17. Whyte:	_Act.	Tewn	Clerk. 19th.	Ju ng ,	I943.

TUAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS Minutes of proceedings of above local authority at their Annual Statutory Meeting held on Wednesday, the 30th. June, 1943. Attendance. Mr. D. McCermack, eutgeing Vice-Chairman. Other memebers present were Messrs W. Stapleton, T. Jeyce, P. Lehan, Purpose of Meeting. The Meeting was convened for the purpose of Election of Election of Chairman and Vice- Chairman, for the ensuing year. Mr. J. Meoney proposed and Mr. T. Jove, seconded that the out-going Chairman, Mr. J. Cettghlan, be re-elected and that kke Mr. D. McCermack, Vice-Chairman also be re-elected, and the proposal of the re-elections of the outgoing Chairman and Vice-Chairman was passed inanimeusly by the other members present. The meeting Concluded. Signed on behalf of the Commissioners: UN ginge 6 Chairman, date. Whyli. act. Ist. July, 1943.

Minutes of proceedings of above local Authority at their Menthly Meeting held on Tuesday, the 5th. July, 1943.

Attendance:

Mr. D. McCormack, vice-chairman, presided. Other members present were Messrs J. Meoney, T. Jeyes, J. Burks, and J. J. Egam.

Mesignation of Chairman.
The clerk submitted alletter received from the newly-elected Chairman, Mr. J. Coughlan, in which he stated that he could not accept the effice of Chairman for the ensuing year, owing to his hours of work clashing with the time of meetings.
The Commissioners directed the Clerk to write to Mr. Coughlan and ask him to re-consider his decision and accept the effice of Chairmanship.

The clerk submitted a letter received from the County Manager, which centained a reply referring to representations made to him by members of the Board, in connection with the condition of the feetpaths of the Tewn. The Manager pointed out that the present time was not suitable for carrying out repairs, i.e. for laying either concrete on tar macadam paths, but that the County Surveyer has arranging to have the paths in question sheeted with fine screenings which would keep them in condition till things return to mormal. The board made reference to the paths at Bishop St. and directed the Clerk to point out to the Manager that this path was of flag structure and not ordinary gravel, and could be repaired with commit. It was further decided to get in touch with the local members of the Galway Co. Council and request them the have the matter brought up at a Meeting of the Council.

Resolution re-Butter Rationing Scheme.

The Clerk read a copy of Resolution adopted by the members of the Dungarvin Urban District Council in connection with the Butter Rationing Scheme, pretesting against the allowance of one-half pound of Butter per week, etc. No action was taken for it's adoption

Special Meeting of Association of Municipal Authorities.

Mr. T. Joyce was selected to attend thrattand the above meeting to be held on the 15th. July, 1945, at City Hall, Dublin, in place of Mr. McCormack who was unable to attend.

The Managerial System.

The Beard discussed the Managerial system, making referece to the expense of Election of mebers of the Beard, even thungkytksyxware in order to comply with the Statutory Regulations, even though they was decided to have a thorough examination of the terms of the system.

The Meeting concluded.

Multiple of the members of the Town Commissioners

Chairman.

Acts. Town Clerk.

9th. July, 1943.

TUAM TOWN COMMISSCIONERS.

Minutes of Proceedings of above local authority at their Menthly Meeting held on the 3rd. August, 1943.

Attendance: Mr. D. McCermack, Chairman, presided. Other members present were Messre Je Meoney, W. Stapleton, J. Burke, T. Jeyee, and M. W. Cahill.

Election of Chairman.

Proposed by Mr. Stapletonand seconded by Mr. Mooney that
Mr. D. McCormack, Vice-Chairman be elected Chairman, and therebeing
no other proposal Mr. McCormack was declared elected.

Proposed by Mr. Cahill and seconded by Mr. Mr. Burke that Mr.
Meeney be elected, Vice-Chiarman, Mr. Meeney was unanimously
declared elected.

Evistien of ewners of Condemned Dwellings.

It was proposed by Mr. D. McCormack and seconded by Mr. Meoney that the County Manager be requested to postpone the eviction of owners living in condemned houses till after the Emergency. The Clerk was instructed to write to the Manager in the matter and forward a copy of the letter to the Minister for Local Government and Public Health.

The Managerial Systems.

It was proposed by Mr. Jarlath Burke and seconded by Mr. Mooney that a resolution condemning the Managerial System be adopted as follows.

That we the Tuam Town Commissioners discuss the Co. Management Act in its construction and administration and call upon the Minister for local Government and Public Health to repeal or amend the Act so as to restore to Local Authorities the powers vested in them by the several local Government Acts. And furthermorethat we regard the Act as an implement depriving people of their constitutional rights to self-government inasmuch as it confers on paid servants of the State or its Local Authorities the right to act contrary to the wishes of the elected representatives of the people. And that the Managerial system results in the extension of Eureaucracy and centralization of power in the hands of Individuals as a result of which local Authorities elected by the people are now left virtually without any powers or purpose of existance."

Meeting of Municipal Authorities.
A letter waxxxxxxixixix received from the Secretary of the above Association was submitted by the Clerk, which informed the Hoard of the intention of Holding the Annual Conference of the Association in Wexford on the 14th. 15th. and 16th. September.
The Clerk was instructed to forward a copy of the Above resolution adopted by the Commissioners in commection with the Managerial System, to be put on the Agenda for discussion at the Conference. It was proposed by Mr. D. McCormack and seconded by Mr. Cahill that Mr. J. Burke and Mr. J. Mooney be selected as Delegates to attend the Conference.

The Meeting concluded.

Signed on behave of the Turn Town Commissioners

Canul W Commel O Chairman. Date 7/9/13

Noting Act. Town Clerk. 6/8/43.

Minutes of Monthly Meeting of above local Authority held on 7th. September, 1943, at 8 p.m.

Attendance:
Mr. D. McCormack, Chairman, presided. Other members present
were Messrs T. Joyce, W. Stapleton, J. Mooney, J. Burke and
P. Lohan.

Submitted.

The Clerk submitted a letter received from the Secretary of the Farish Council, in which was stated that the Farish Council had decided to request the Commissioners to act in conjunction with them in connection with Turf supplies for Tuam, It was also pointed out in the letter that the members of the Town Commissioner representatives were lapsed due to non-attendance. The Clerk was instructed to invite the Committee from the Farish Council to meet the Commissioners and discuss the Xxxx matter in connection with Turf for the Town, a special meeting to be held on the I3th. September, being proposed by Mr. T. Joyce and seconded by Mr. J. Burke.

Submitted.

Resolution re-Managerial System.

It copy of the Resolution adopted the by the Skibbereen Urban District Council was submitted, which requested the Minister for Local Government and Bublic Health to consider the amnonument of the County Management Act, 1940, in order to give direct participation in public affairs to elected members of Local Authorities, and outlined the functions to be carried out by the a County Manager and those of a Local Authority.

It was proposed by Mr. J. Mooney and seconded by Mr. J. Burke that the resolution be adopted by the Board.

Fairs List for 1944.

The matter in connection with fixing the dates for Tuam Fairs, 1944 was adjourned, it was decided to hold a special meeting for the purpose on Monday night, the 13th. inst. and the Clerk was instructed to invite some of the local farmers and dealers the would recommend suitable dates for the holding of the Fairs.

After some discussion in connection with the proposed dismissal byxkhsxkmnxxxxmnxxx with the services of the District Nurse for Tuam, it was decided by the Board to request the County Manager to meet them and have the matter discussed with him with the intention of requesting him to retain her services, and the Clerk was instricted to write to him accordingly and request the Manager to arrange a date of meeting the Commissione

The meeting concluded. Next Monthly meeting to be heldd on 5th. Vetober.

Signed on behalf of the Town Commissioners.

Land () Chairman. 11/10/43 date.

_Act. Town Clerk. 8/9/43.

TUAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS.

Minutes of proceedings of Special Meeting held on Monday, the 13th. September, 1943.

Attendance: Mr. J. Mooney, Vice- hairman, presided. Other members present wer a Mossrs T. Joyce, W. Stapleton and P. Lohan.

The meeting was specially convened for the purposes of fixing the dates for the holding of Tuam Fairs for 1944, and the list to be forwarded to the County Manager for his approval. The following is the revised list for 1944.

JANUARY	IIth. 19th.	Cattle and Sheep PIGS.	(2nd. TUESDAY). (3rd. Wednesday.
February	8th. I6th. I7th.	Cattle and Sheep Pigs. Horses.	(2nd. Tuesday). (3rd. Wednesday). (New Fair).
March	9the 10the 15the	Sheep. Cattle. Pigs.	Old Fair. (3rd. Wednesday).
April.	lithe 19th	Cattle and Sheep Pigs.	(2nd. Tuesday). (3rd. Wednesday).
May.	9th.	Shoop	Old Fair.
HUN	IOth.	Pigs.	(3rd. Wefinesday).
June.	ISth. 21st.	Cattle and Sheep.	(2nd. Tuesday). (3rd. Wednesday).
July.	6the 19ths	Lembs, Sheep and Cattle. Pigs.	Old Fair. (Srd. Wednesday).
August.	8th.	Cattle and Sheep.	(2nd. Tuesday). (3rd. Wednesday).
September	9th. IIth. 20th.	Sheep(Great Ewe Fair). Cattle Figs	Old Fair. (3rd. Wednesday).
	20mm	***	for out when a second to
October.	I7th. 18th. 19th. 20th.	Sheep Cattle Horses. Pigs.	Old Faire
November	I4th.	Cattle and Sheep Pags.	(2nd Tuesday. (3rd. Wednesday).
December	I4th.	Pigs	Old Fair.
	I5th. I8th.	Cattle and Sheep. Horses.	New Fakre

The meeting concluded.

Since on behalf of the Town Commissioners.

Chairman. Date (1/10/13)

Acting Town Clerk. 15/9/43.

TVANTOWN COMMISSIONERS.

Minutes of adjourned Monthly Meeting held on the IIth. October, 1943.

Attendance:

Mr. D. McCormack, Chairman, presided. Other members present were Mr. P. Lohan and Jarlath Burke.

Overdraft Accommodation.
Overdraft Accommodation to the amount of £2,000 was required for re-payment of November instalment of Loans to Commissioners of Public Works. It was proposed by Mr. Lohan and seconded by Mr. McCormack, that the above amount of Overfraft be sought to the end of November.

All other matters were left over till the next monthly meeting.

Signed on behalf of the Tuam Town Commissioners,

Mobiles . Act. Town Clerk. 13/10/43.

PAIAM POWN COMMISSIONERS.

Minutes of manthlyxmanking proceedings at Monthly Meeting of above local Authority held on Tuesday the 2nd. Nov. 1943.

Attendance:

Mr. D. McCormack, Chairman presided. Other members present were messrs J. J. egan, M. W. Cahill, and J. Burke.

The clerk submitted correspondence received from the Department of Local Government in connection with the above, which contained the minister's objection to the provise to Eye-law I3, which did not fix the alternative day upon which a market is to be held. It was proposed by Mr. McCormack and seconded by Mr. Chaill that

(I) "where a market for the sale of goods cannot lawfully be held on the Wedhesday of any week throughout the year it shall be held on the Tuesday wext before such Emmany's Wednesday.

on the Tuesday waxk before such Sunkayk Wednesday.

(II) "where a market for the sale of goods cannot kaykalk lawfully be held on the Saturday of any week throughout the year; it shall be held on the Friday before such Saturday."

The Clerk was instructed to deal with the matter accordingly.

Order.

Allotments Scheme, 1944 Season.

Submitted. Letter Circ. H. II5/43 from the Department of Local Government and Public health read and noted.

Message of Sympathy.
The board extended their sympathy with Mr. Patk. Lohan on the death of his xixtax Saughter.

The meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Town Commissioners.

Joseph Morry Chairman. 7/12/43.

Act. Town Clerk. 9/II/43.

TUAM TOWN COMMISS ONERS.

Minutes of meeting of above local Authority held on Tuesday the 4th. January, 1944.

Attendance:

Mr. J. Mooney, Vice-Chairman, presided. Other members prewent were messrs T. Joyce, J. Burke, and P. Lohan.

Copy of Resolution.

The Clerk submitted and read a copy of Resolution forwarded by the Secretary of Letterkenny Urban District Council to be considered by the members of the Board. The resolutions were as follows:=

I. That we, the Letterkenny Urban District Council view with alarm the introduction of any legislation which may in the post war period have the effect of restricting the use of private motorcars or hackneyed vehicles, and that we demand an assurance from the government that no such interference with the fundamental rights of the Individual as contemplated.

2. That we the Letterkenny Ur. Dist. Coun., in view of the present difficulty in obtaining building materials. Call upon the

Town Clerk's Office, Town Hall, Tuam.

o each Town Commissioner.

30th. Nov. 1943.

A Chara,

I am to inform you that the Monthly Meeting of the Town Commissioners will be held on Tuesday, the 7th. ecember, 1943 at 8 p.m.

You are hereby summoned to attend.

Mise, le meas, Act. Town Clerk.

AGENDA.

I. Reading of Minutes. 2. Correspondence. 3. Any other adimissible business.

signed on behalf	of the	Comm:	issione	rs	
Daral WO	annae	16	09	,	Chairman.
			Act.	Town	Стерке

minutes of adjourned Monthly Meeting held on the IIth. October, 1943.

Attendance:

Mr. D. McCormack, Chairman, presided. Other members present were Hr. P. Lohan and Jarlath Burke.

Overdraft Accommodation.

Overdraft Accommodation to the amount of £2,000 was required for re-patment of November instalment of Loans to Commissioners of Public Works. It was proposed by Mr. Lohan and seconded by Mr. McCormack, that the above amount of Overfraft be sought to the end of November.

All other matters were left over till the next monthly meeting.

Signed on behalf of the Tuem Town Commissioners.

Danis UN amach Chairman. Date 2/11/43

norm Clork's Crite,

COEN. Nov. 1045.

non Cown Josephanies,

state, lo ments,

. Reading of Antites.

such any object satisfactor out . .

. aser and ererestates design A

held on the Friday before such saturday. The Clerk was instructed to deal with the matter accordingly.

Allotments Scheme, 1944 Season.

Submitted. Letter Circ. H. II5/43 from the Department of Local Government and Public health read and noted.

Message of Sympathy.
The board extended their sympathy with Mr. Patk. Lohan on the death of his xixtax adughter.

The meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Town Commissioners.

Joseph Morrys Chairman. 7/12/43.

_ Act. Town Clerk. 9/II/43.

TUAM TOWN COMMISS ONERS.

Minutes of meeting of above local Authority held on Tuesday the 4th. January, 1944.

Attendance:

Mr. J. Mooney, Vice-Chairman, presided. Other members prewent were messrs T. Joyce, J. Burke, and P. Lohan.

Copy of Resolution.

tted The Clerk submitted and read a copy of Resolution forwarded by the Secretary of Letterkenny Urban District Council to be considered by the members of the Board. The resolutions were as follows:-

That we, the Latterkenny Urban District Council view with alarm the introduction of any registation which may in the post war period have the effect of restricting the use of private motorcars or hackneyed vehicles, and that we demand an assurance from the government that no such interference with the fundamental rights of the Individual as contemplated.

2. That we the Letterkenny Ur. Dist. Coun., in view of the present difficulty in obtaining building materials, call upon the minister for Local Gov, to permit the re-letting of houses during the period of emergency, which are subject of Demolition,

etco".

The members of the Board were in favour of the adoption of the resolutions, proposed by Mr. T. Joyce and seconded by Mr. J. Burke.

Repairs of Housing Scheme.

The members discussed the labour employed at repairs of the Vommissioners' Houses at Tubberjarlath athe ry and Gilmartin Rds. and stated that trades-men from the Town should get employment, and directed that the amtter be placed before the County Manager.

Mr. Jariath Burke and Mr. Mooney made reference to the condition of the roads at Gilartin Koad, also the footpaths. After some discussion it was decied to request the County Manager to instruct the Engineer t carry out the necessary repairs.

The members discussed the post war plans for the Town, and directed the clerk to have the maters in connection with a Relief Scheme, Swimmind Fools, etc put on the Agenda for the march Meeting with the manager for discussion, including the demolition of Condemned Buildongs, at Galway Road, the Mall, etc.

The Meeting Concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Commissioners

Chairman.

Act. Town Clebk.

A. 1/440

Minutes of proceedings of above local authority at their Monthly meeting held on Tuesday the, Ist. February, 1944.

Attendance:-

Mr. D. McCormack, chairman presided. Other members present were messrs M. W. Cahill, T. Jayce, J. Coughlan and J. Mooney. The Minutes of last meeting were read and signed.

Circular letter from Dept. The Clerk submitted Circ. letter To/44 in regard to the operation of the County Management Act, 1940. After some discussion on the matter the Board decided to discuss revelant matters with the manager at the Estimates Meeting.

Allotments Scheme, 1944 Season. The Clerk informed the Board that 74 applications had been received for Allotments for the 1944 Season.

The Clerk submitted a letter received from the Sec. of the L. D. F. requesting the Town Commissioners to place the Shambles at their disposal for Step-to-gether week from 30th. April to 7th. May. The Com issioners decided that the Co. Manager be asked to let the Shambes as requested, and directed the Clerk to place the letter before him at his next meeting.

Fost war plans for Tuam. Mr. T. Joyce with the others members discussed post war planning for the Town and after some discussion the Clerk was directed to have revelant matters put on the Agenda for the March meeting with th the Manager.

The meeting onnelded.

Next monthly meeting to be held on the 8th. March, after the Estimates Meeting.

Signed on behalf of the Town Commissioners.

Acting Town Clerk.

TOWN COMMISSIONERS.

County Manager's astimate for the year ended 31st. march, 1945.

minutes of Proceedings of above local Authority at the Estimates and Monthly meeting held on Wednesday the 8th. march, 1944 at 8 p.m.

Attendance: Mr. D. McCormack, chairman presided. Other members present were messrs T. Joyce, W. stapleton J. Surke, J. J. Egan, r. Lonan and J. Coughlan. The County Manager was also present.

The County Manager, Mr. C. I. O'Flynn submitted to the Commissioners his astimate of expences for the year ended 31st. day of march, 1945 to be considered by them. The Managers Estimate provided for a rate of XXX. It 1/8/in the £ for Housing of the Working Classes and 28d. in the £ ror General purposes, making a total rate of 3/8 in the £, a reduction of 2d. in the 5 as compared with last year. Mr. J. Coughlan proposed a further reduction of 2d. in the E, the manager sated that the it would have to beestated what item of expenditure could be reduced. The chairman Mr. McCormach zuggested that the reducti be made in the case of the figure of £400 for repairs for Houses but Mr. U'Flynn stated that he could not allow the Commissioners property to detiorate. After some discusion in the matter it was proposed by Mr. J. J. Egan and seconded by Mr. Stapleton that the rate set forth in accordance with the Estimate be the rate in the E for the several purpos specified in the said Estimate for the Winancial year ending on the Siste day of March, 1945.

Letting of the Town Hall. The members discussed with the Manager re the letting of the Town Mall. The Manager infoem ed them that Mr. Cooney had given up possession of th Hall, and that it was being re- advertised for re-letting, and wish to h the views of the members when he would be considering the tenders recive

housing berdey.

The manager discuss d with the Commissioners the matter in connection w Housing needs in Tuam, and informed them that Mr. Egan. was instructed i have a survey made together with the Medical Officers, and report on the condition of insanitary houses etc. and that it is intende to acquire sites and EXEXER develope them and be ready for building after the Emergency. The members agreed that arrangements be made in connection the acquisition of sites for Housing purposes.

Mr. P. Lohan made reference to the condition of the sewerage and sanit ary condition of the houses at St. Paul's and St. Bridgets Tce. The manager pointed that the owners were liable for connecting their same with the Main sewer, and stated that the Sewerage was a matter for the Council, and would have the matter looked into.

Post war Plans for the town of Tuam. The members made proposals to the Manager in connections with post war planning for Tuam, e.g. the unemployment relief scheme, the improvement of the Water supply and Road repairs etc.. The Manager informed the memebrs that theproposals made had already been considered by him, and only waited the end of the wwer to be put into operation. He decied to meet the Commissioners at an, early date and discuss with them the progess in the matter.

At the Commencement of the meeting the Chairman Mr. McCormack chairman proposed a vote of sympathy with the county manager on the rexent death of his father, the seconded by Mr. Coughlan and passed unanimously. The Manager thanked the members for thiser king expression of sympathy.

The meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Commissioners Chairman. Act. Town Clerk.

Minutes of proceedings of above local authority at their Monthly meeting held on Tuesday the 3rd. April, 1944, at 7 30. p.m.

Attendance: Mr. D. McCormack, chairman, presided. Uther members present were Messrs J. Burke, W. Stapleton J. J. Egan. M.W. Cahill.
Mr. C. I. U'Flynn, Co. Manager was also present.

The Clerk submitted a letter received from Mr. Edward O'Brien, No. 19
McHale Tce, requesting the Town Commissioners to sell him the house
rented to him. The Co. Manager declined to sell the house make at the
redemption value, owing to the fact that house value had increased
considerably. The Commissioners requested the Manager to reconsider
his decision and recommended that the house be leased to the tenant.
After some discussion on the subject, the Manager decided to send to
the Minister his views in the matter together with the Town Commission
recommendation, his views to be discussed at a meeting of the Commissi

Letting of Town Hall
The County manager submitted to the Board the tenders received by him
in connection with the letting of the Town Hall, the Dance Hall portion
The tenders received were: Tuam Little Theatre Guild- £46. per annum.
Mr. A. O'Dea and Miss. M. Fahy: £52
The Manager informed the members that he was in favour of the letting
the Town Hall to the Little Theatre Guild provided that they would
increase the amount of the tender submitted to £52, and the Commission
agreed with his decision, the teder of the Little Theatre Guild km wa
accepted at £52 for the yearly letting, subject to the conditions of t
letting.

The Manager informed the Board of the Post war schemes for the Town of Tuam as follows:

Road works Scheme- \$5150, to iglude the widening of Tuamore Rd. corne Barrack St. Church View, Egan's Lane and Ballygaddy Road, and the repair of all footpaths and channels.

Sewerage Scheme: £12,000. The Manager stated that the Sewerage Scheme was intended to be No. 1. in the rost war amergency Schemes and to hat the Scheme put on hands and completed during the current year.

water works: £9500. to be No.3 in order of preference, but the work could not be undertaken till after the Emergency as the asbestos pipi cte were not available, for certain sections and would only mean additional costs.

Overwraft Accommodation.

Overwraft Accommodation to the amount of ETOOO was required to meet payments of the Instalments on Loans during the Month of May.

Mr. Cahill proposed and Mr. McCormach seconded that the above amount be sought.

The meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf	f the Commissio	ners	1 "	
Danul Ull	consect 0	Chairman		
H 1.0			-ate	6-4-44
St. Why	N Act.	Town Clerk.		

TUAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS.

Minutes of MonthtyxnestingxherdxonxknexSthxxnay; proceedings of above local authority at their Monthly meeting held on Tuesday, the 9th. May, 1944.

Attendance: Mr. D. McCormack, chairman presided. Other members present were Messrs P. Lohan, W. Stapleton, and . Mooney.

Proposed sale of Houses at McHale Terrace.

The Clerk submitted a letter received from the County Manager recommending the sale of 3 houses at McHale Terrace, as follows, No. I3 to Mr. R. Dunphy, No. I9 to Mr. Ed. O'Brien and No 20 to Mr. William Walsh. The Manager recommended that the Houses be sold for the sum of £109 subject to the approval of the Town Commessioners and to the sanction of the Minister for Local Government and rubtic Health. It was proposed by Mr. J. Mooney and seconded by Mr. McCormack that the houses be sold under the terms stated by the manager and that the Minister's sanction be sought in the matter.

Appointment of Delegates for the Parish Council.

The Secretary of the rarish Council requested the Town Commissioners to appoint delegates for attendance at Parish Council Meetings, it was proposed by Mr. McCormack and seconded by Mr. McCormack and McCo

Next monthly meeting to be held on 6th. June, 1944.

The meeting conculded.

The Town Clerk. I2th. May, 1944.

Minutes of Monthly and Estimates Meeting held on Tuesday, the 6th. Jun 1944.

Attendance: Mr. D. McCormack, chairman presided. Other members present wars messrs J. Coughlan, T. Joyce, J. Burke, P. Lohan, mn W. Stapleto and J. J. Egan. The County Manager was also present.

Proposed sale of Houses at Parkmore and McHale Terraces.

The County Manager recommended the sale of No. 5, Parkmore Tee to Mrs.

J. Whyte for the sum of £147, No. 6, Parkmore Terrace to Mr. John
Colleran for the summ of £109, and No. 7, McHale Terrace to Mr. James
O'Roarke for the sum of £170, subject to the approval of the Town
Commissioners and to the sanction of the Minister for Local Government.

The Manager pointed out that he was not giving predit to tenants for the amount of the loan charges paid off by the former tenants in each case, and fixed the purchase price accordingly. After some discussion in the matter the Board agreed to sell att the Manager's figures, being proposed by Mr. Cehler and seconded by Mr. Macantal, and the Clerk was instructed to inform the tenants aggregatingly as to the purchase price and their willingness to purchase.

Making of Town Rate, for year ended 31.3.45.

Mr. Cahill proposed and Mr. McCormack seconded the making and allowing the Town Rate as in the Rate Book, the gross total of Town Rate for the year being £1591.10.11, including arrears carried forward £239.10.0

Post-war Schemes.

Mr. T. Joyce enquired of the Manager as to the commencement of operation in connections with the Post war Schemes, undxpointedxoutxkhethe Manager replied that the extension of the sewerage scheme was to be No. I for putting on hands, that the necessary plans were being put into operation and expected it to be commenced during the current year. He had not heard from the Department in connection with the Swimming Po

The Meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Town	Commissioners.
Danil Mil consolle	
Similar Wall	Chairman.

Act. Town Clerk. 9th. June, 1944.

TUAM TUWN. COMMISSIONERS.

Minutes of proceedings of above local authority at their Annual Meeting held on the 23rd. June, at 8 p.m.

Attendance: Mr. J. Mooney, out-going Mair Vice-chairman, presided. Other members present were Messrs J. Burke, M.W. Cahill, W. Stapletoh.

Election of Chairman and Vice-chairman.

Mr. M. W. Cahill proposed and Mr. Stapleton seconed the re-election of the out-going chairman, anaxxiessexxix Mr. D. McCormack, and kks Mr. J. Mooney, outgoing Vice-chairman. As there wase no other proposal, the chairman and Vice-chairman were declared alected for the ensuing year. Mr. Mooney thanked the members on behalf of the Chairman, who was absent, for their re-election.

G. S. R. transport.

The board discused the necessity for extra bus service between Tuam and Galway, and pointed out that during the Makhanixh holiday for the time for the Schools, extra transport was needed konkringxnehomixehildren and rank directed the Clerk to write to the Railway Co. in the matter and request an extra sus service for at least 2 days a week during the knayxeexamax Summer season, in order to relieve the present transport position.

Sympathy.
Proposed by Mr. Mooney, and seconded by Mr. Cahill and passed unanimously
"That we tender our sympathy to the wife and relatives of the late Mr. Anthony O'malley, who was a late memetr of the Board."

E.S.B restrictions.

The Clerk submitted a copy of a resolution passed at the a meeting of the Bray Urban District Council as follows:

"That we, the Bray Urban district Council view with great concern and alar the state of affairs which imposes on all householders in Eire the necessity of reducing their electric light consumption by four-fifths, and we call upon the E.S.B. to reduce the Fixed charge in the same proportion.

Mr. Jariath Burke proposed and Mr. J. Mooney seconded that the above resolution be adopted.

Signed on behalf of the Town Commissioners.	
Donal Mil Committee	Chairman.
The state of the s	Date 24.6.44
At lityto. Act. Town Lerk.	

Minutes of proceedings of above local authority at their Monthly Meeting held on Tuesday, the 4th. July, 1944.

Attendance: Mr. D. McCormack, chairman presided. Other members present were Messrs M. W. Cahill, T. Joyce, J. Burke, W. Stapleton, J. Mooney, and J. Caughlan. The County Manager was also present.

Fixing of Seal and Signing of Leases and Counterparts of Nos. 1, 13, 19 and 20, McHale Tee. The leases and Counterparts in connection with the sale of the above houses were signed by the Chairman, Co. Manager and Town Clerk and witnessed by Messrs J. Monney and J. Coughlan, the seal being fixed in each case.

Proposes Sale of No. 5 Parkmore wee and No. 7 McHale Tce.

The County Manager recommended the sale of No. 5, Parkmore Tce to Mrs. Whyte at £147, and No. 7 McHale Tce to Mr. James O'Roarke at £170, and the Board requested him to reconsider his recommendation. The Manager pointed out that the sale of the Houses was a reserved function of the Town Commissioners, and that they could recommend the sales at any figures, but that the Commissioners' recommendations would be referred back to him from the Department for his views.

Mr. Stapleton proposed that the houses be sold for £109 and after some discussion Mr. Joyce seconded the proposition, and the Clerk was instructed to apply the the Minister for approval.

The Manger informed the Board that the Housing Survey for the Town had been completed and that it was proposed the provide 35 houses, 20 Slum Clearance and I5 to relieve overcrowding, Galway Road, Choonthoa Rd and Church View to made a Clearance Areamand Improvement area, and that Mr. Egan, Town Surveyor was preparing map of areas suitable for building sites.

The Meeting concluded. Next Monthly meeting to be held on 14th. Aug. 1944.

Signed on behalf of the Town Commissioners

Smul (160 arrecte Chairma

I4th. August, 1944.

Mohylo . Act. Town Clerk 9.7.44.

TUAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS.

Minutes of proceedings of above local authority at the adjourned Monthly Meeting held on the I4th. August, 1942.

Attendance: Mr. D. McCormack, chairman presided. Other members present were messrs M. W. Cahill and J. Burke.

Sale of Houses.

Letters from the Department of Local Government and Public Health and from the County Manager were read and noted.

The lease and counterparts in connection with the sale of No. I3 McHale Terrace to Mrs. A Dunphy was signed by the Chairman and witnessed by Mr. Cahill and Mr. Burke, the seal being fixed in each case.

Bus Service.

The Board discussed the lack of proper service between Galway, Tuam and Dunmore, and it was decided to sent a resolution to the Railway Company as follows: Proposed by Mr. Cahill and seconded by the Chairman and passed unanimously

"That we the Tuam Town Commissioners request the G. S. Rly. to run 3 'buses to and from Galway to Tuam daily until the Ist. Oct. next and to include I bus for the Dunmore area. Also to run I bus from Galway to Disdoonvarna to facilitate passengers from the west who

The meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Town Sommissioners

wish to vistt that health resort".

Chairman.

Town Clerk. I5th. Aug. 1944.

Minutes of Special Meeting held on Monday the 28th. Aug, 1944.

Attendance: Mr. J. Mooney, Vice-Chairman, presided. Other members present were Messrs M. W. Cahill, J.J. Egan, Jarlath Burke J. Coughlan

The meeting was convened for the purpose of recommending the dates of Tuam Fairs for 1945, as set out below.

TUAM FAIRS, 1945.

		· CONTRACTOR OF THE PARTY OF TH	more considerate was regarded.		
Janeury	9th, 17th.	Cattle and Sheep	2nd. 3rd.	Tuesday.	
Februar	yläth. Zist.		2nd. 3rd.	Tuesday.	
March	9th. 10th. 21st.		3rd.	Wednesday.	Old Fair.
April		Cattle and Sheep		Tuesday.	
Mey	9th. IOth. I6th.	Unttle	3rd.	Wednesday.	Old Pair.
June	18th.	Cattle and Sheep Figs.		Tuesday.	
July	6th. 18th.	Lambs, Sheep and Cattle	Srd.	Wednesday.	Old Pair.
August	14th. 22nd	Cattle and Sheep Figs		Tuesday.	
Sept.	Ioth. IIth. Ioth.	Sheep (Great Ave Pair) Cattle Pigs	3rd.	. Wednesday.	Old Fair.
October	16th. 17th 18th 19th.	Sheep Cattle Horses Figs.		Kon	Old Fair. Old Fair. Old Fair. Old Fair
November 21	Isth.	Cattle and Sheep Figs.		Tuesday.	
December	I4th.	Pigs. Cattle, Sheep and Horses.			old Pair.

Signed on behalf of the Town Commissioners

Omal Ulu annua Chairman

Mairpeas Defaorte Town Clerk 4th. Sept. 1944.

TUAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS.

Minutesy of proceedings of above local authority at their monthly meeting held on 5th. September, 1944.

Attendance: Mr. D. McCormack, chairman presided. Other members present were Messis J. Coughlan, J. Mooney and J. Burke.

The Manager's Orders were read and noted.

Correspondence fromt the G. S. Rlys.
The Clerk submitted correspondence faceived from the Great Southern Company in connection with 'Bus service between Tuam and Galway, and Galway to Lisdonvarna. Notes.

Sale of Houses.
There was a short discussion relative to the sale of houses at McHale Terrace and Parkmore Terrace, and the Clerk informed the Members that no corresspondence had been received from the Dept. in that connection since the last Meeting.

Sympathly.
Mr. J. Mooney proposed and Mr. McCormack seconded that messages of sympathy be tendered to the following:
To Mr. John Waldron and the Hession Family on the death of Mr. Nacholas Hession,
To Mr. James Moran on the death of his brother,
To Mr. Fatk. Carroll on the death of his son.

The meeting concluded.

praise of person of one round	01101 04	
Danilla Comooff	Chairman.	13. 10. 44

Town Clerk. IOth. Sept. 1944.

TOWN COMMISSIONERS. TU A M

Minutes of proceedings of above Local Authority at their Monthly Meeting held on Friday the I3th. October. 1944.

Attendance: Mr. D. McCofmack, Chairman presided. Other members present were Messrs M. W. Cahill, and J. Coughlan.

The Minutes of last meeting were read and signed.

Co. Manager's Orders were read and noted.

Overdraft Accommodation.
Overdraft accommodation to the amount of £1500, was sought to meet payments out of Revenue, including Loan repayments to the Bommissionersof Public Works for the Instalments dfle. Mr. M. Cahill proposed and Mr. Couglian seconded that the necessart sanction be sought.

The meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Town Commissioners

Chairman.

I5th. Oct. 1944. Town Clerk.

TOWN COMMISSIONERS.

Minutes of proceedings of above local authority at their Monthly meeting held on Tuesday the 7th. November, 1944.

Attendance: Mr. D. McCormack, chairman presided. Other Members present were Messrs J. Mooney, W. Stapleton, J. Coughlan, J. Burke, T. Joyce, and P. Lohan.

Co. Manager's Orders made since last Monthly meeting were read and noted.

Letting of houses.

The members discussed the letting of house No. 2, Athernry Road to Mr. Duggan, and protested against the Co. Managers Order inxthat on reletting the house without having advertised same in the local press. After some discussion in the matter it was decided to send a copy of protest to the Minister for Local Government and rublic Health and to the County Manager as follows: Proposed by Mr. J. Mooney and seconded by Mr. McCormack and passed unanimously

" That we the Tuam Town Commissioners strongly protest against the Order of the County Mamager in re-letting House No. 2, Athenry Road to Mr. F. Duggan, on the grounds that the house when vacanted by the former tenant, was not advertised in the local press for the benefit of

applicants from the town."

Mr. Toyce proposed writing to the County Manager and ask him the position regarding the Post-war schemes for the town, and it was decide by the members to ask to Manager to attend at the next Monthly meeting and discuss the matter with him. The Clerk was instructed to ask the County Manager to attend the manting and have the failuwing put on the Agenda;

Public Telephone.

The members discussed the necessity of having a rublis Telephone kiosk erected on the Square in the Town farxthm in order to faciliate persons making night calls, etse, and the Clerk was instructed to write to the Fostmaster, and ask him to send the particulars mixthe in that connection.

Tuam Fair Green The Clerk was instructed to have the matter re. tepairs to the fair-green put on the Agenda for discussion with the County Manager at next Meeting.

Resolution re. Bro. Rice Memorial. Rund.
A copy of resolution adopted by the Waterford Corporation was submitted in connection with the erection of the above memorial at waterford, instead of in Dublin. The resolution was adopted.

Proposed by Mr. T. Joyce and seconded by Mr. J. Mooney that the next monthly meeting be held on Monday the 4th. Dec.

Signed on behalf of the Town Commissioners Chairman. 4/ I2/ 44. grantel) Town Clerk. I2/II/44. minutes of proceedings of above local authority at their Monthlty Meeting held on Monday, the 4th. December, 1944.

Attendance: Mr. D. McCormack, chairman presided. Other members present were Messrs J. Mooney, W. Stapleton, T. Joyce, M.W. Cahill, P. Lohan and J. Burke. The County Manager was also present.

Post-war Planning.

The Clerk submitted a letter received ffrom Mr. R. M. Burke on behalf of the Parish Council, which dealt with suggestions regarding post- war schemes for the improvement and extention of public works in the Town. The County Manager explained that some of the suggestions were matters for the County Council, such as the extention of the woterworks and saverage schemestating that the County Council had decided raising a loan for the improvement of the waterworks and £43IO for the sewerage scheme. As regards the building of Laborers cottages near Tuam, the Manager explained that sutiable sites were being selected as near the town as possible He also stated that axmamxhammin it was intended to have a number of houses built in the Town to relieve overcrowding and Clearance areas, the type of house to be built as modern as the government contribution would permit, the present contribution would only allow the building of a house at an all-in cost of £350, houses with bathrooms could not be built unless the government contribution was increased or the rent increased. The Manager stated that it was intended building new houses on the sites of existing ruins, which would be acquired from the owners, and that the Assistant Co. Surveyor was instructed to submit a list of these sites suitable for building purposes.

with regard to the matter in connection with the roads and fo otpaths of the Town, the Manager stated that the Co. Surveyor had in mind the masks necessity for repairs in that respect, and repairs would be carried out when materials became avaulable.

Mr. T. Joyce explained to the Manager the necessity of having water turned on in Town on Saturday nights, and the Manager stated that hhe would arrange for that supply.

Repairs to the Fair Green.

The members discussed with the Manager regarding the necessity for carrying out repairs to the Fair Green. The Manager decided to get an estimate for the draing of the Green, and to include same in the Estimates for kha and Expenditure for the next local financial year, to be considedred by the Commissioners, at the Estimates Meeting to be held in March.

Lighting of Town Clock.

Mr. Cahill pointed out to the Manager the necessity of having the Town Hall Clock lighted, and after some discussion it was decided to defer the matter and reconsider same at the Estimates Meeting.

Repairs to the Town Hall.

The Manager submitted 2 tenders received for the painting of the Town Hall, the lowest fwemimr. J. Kennedy for the sum of £220, and the other from Mr. J. Stock for the sum of £254. 7. 0.. It was agreed to maccept the lowest; tender submitted by Mr. Kennedy, the Manager explained that the painting of the the Town Hall would mean a deficit of £100 put on the Estimates for next year. Mr. Cahill proposed and Mr. Mooney seconded the authorisation of the expenditure of £100.

Proposed sale of Houses.

The Chairman inquired he to the present position regarding the sale of houses at McHale Terrace and Parkmore Terrace, and the Clerk informed the Board that no reply had been recieved from the Department since last Monthly Meeting. The Manager instructed the Clerk to write again to the Dept. in connection with these matters.

Letting of Houses.

The members discussed with the Manager regarding the letting of houses. The Manager stated that he would be glad to consider recommendations from eny individual member but he quuld have to consider the most deserving applicant. with regard to the letting of house No. 2, athenry Road, the Manager explained that he let the house to facilitate an E. S. B. official t who replaced the tenant who held the same position, and had not the house been let, thraxwanidxmetxhaxaxbannxany there would not be any vacancy and the house could not be advertised. Next Monthly meeting to be held on 9th. January The Meeting concluded. igned on behalf of the Town Commrs. -Chairman.

COMMISSIONERS. TO W N

Minutes of proceedings of above Local authority at their Monthly Meeting held on Managazaha Tuesday the 9th. January, 1945.

Attendance: Mr. J. Mooney, Vicechairman presided. Other members present were Messrs M. W. Cahill, F. Lohan, J. Burke, and J. J. Egan.

The County Manager's Orders made since Last meeting were read and noted.

Sale of Houses. The Clerk submitted correspondence received from the Department of Local Government and rublic Health in connection with the proposed sale of houses at Perkmore Terrace and McHale Terrace, thexeket sanctioning the proposed sale of No 6. Farkmore Terrace to Mr. John Colleran and No. I7 McHale Terrace to Mr. James Smyth. The Clerk informed the Members that no rely had been received from the Department in connection with the proposed sale of No. 7, McHale Terrace to Mr. James O'Roarke.

Local Elections The Clerk submitted a letter received from the Galway County Secretary regarding the Poiling Scheme for the County, waxkoverterettend enquiring as to what alterations in the opinion of the Town Commissioners should be made in the Provisional Scheme. After some discussion in the matter the Clerk was instructed to inform the County Secretary of the necessity of providing a more suitable Polling Booth than that at the Office of Waterworks supt. at Vicar Street, and recommended that the lower meeting room at the Tuam Town Hall be used instead, and no further alterations were suggested.

Allotments Scheme. The members inquired as to the position regarding the acquisition of land for the Allotments, and the Clerk informed stated that application ! had been made to Lord Hembill for the lease of his land at the Grove. which would meet with the acreage required.

The Meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Town Commissioners

Chairman.

I4th. January, 1945.

minutes of proceedings of above local authority at their Monthlty Meeting held on Monday, the 4th. December, 1944.

Attendance: Mr. D. McCormack, chairman presided. Other members present were Messrs J. Mooney, W. Stapleton, T. Joyce, M.W. Cahill, P. Lohan and J. Burke. The County Manager was also present.

Post-war Planning. The Clerk submitted a letter received from Mr. R. M. Burke on behalf of the Parish Council, which dealt with suggestions regarding post- war schemes for the improvement and extention of public works in the Town. The County Manager explained that some of the suggestions were matters for the County Council, such as the extention of the woterworks and saverage schemestating that the County Council had decided raising a loan for the improvement of the waterworks and £4310 for the sewerage scheme. As regards the building of Laborers cottages near Tuam, the Manager explained that sutiable sites were being selected as near the town as possible He also stated that axesuxheesix it was intended to have a number of homes built in the Town to relieve overcrowding and Clearance areas. the type of house to be built as modern as the government contribution would permit, the present contribution would only allow the building of a house at an all-in cost of £350, houses with bathrooms could not be built unless the government contribution was increased or the rent increased. The Manager stated that it was intended building new houses on the sites of existing ruins, which would be acquired from the owners, and that the Assistant Co. Surveyor was instructed to submit a list of these sites suitable for building purposes.

With regard to the matter in connection with the roads and fo otpaths of the Town, the Manager stated that the Co. Surveyor had in mind the manager mecessity for repairs in that respect, and repairs would be carried out when materials became avaulable.

Mr. T. Joyce explained to the Manager the necessity of having water turned on in Town on Saturday nights, and the Manager stated that hhe would arrange for that supply.

Repairs to the Fair Green.

The members discussed with the Manager regarding the necessity for earrying out repairs to the Fair Green. The Manager decided to get an estimate for the draing of the Green, and to include same in the Estimates for the expenditure for the maxt local financial year, to be considedred by the Commissioners, at the Estimates Meeting to be held in March.

Lighting of Town Clock.

Mr. Cahill pointed out to the Manager the necessity of having the Town
Hall Clock lighted, and after some discussion it was decided to defer the
matter and reconsider same at the Estimates Meeting.

Repairs to the Town Hall.

The Manager submitted 2 tenders received for the painting of the Town Hall, the lowest fremim. J. Kennedy for the sum of £220, and the other from Mr. J. Stock for the sum of £254. 7. 0. It was agreed to zaccept the lowest tender submitted by Mr. Kennedy, the Manager explained that the painting of the Town Hall would mean a deficit of £100 put on the Estimates for next year. Mr. Cahill proposed and Mr. Mooney seconded the authorisation of the expenditure of £100.

Proposed sale of Houses.

The Chairman inquired he to the present position regarding the sale of houses at McHale Terrace and Parkmore Terrace, and the Clerk informed the Board that no reply had been recieved from the Department since last Monthly Meeting. The Manager instructed the Clerk to write again to the Dept. in connection with these matters.

The members discussed with the Manager regarding the letting of houses.

The Manager stated that he would be glad to consider recommendations from any individual member but he quald have to consider the most deserwing applicant. With regard to the letting of house No. 2, athenry Road, the Manager explained that he let the house to facilitate an E. S. B. official t who replaced the tenant who held the same position, and had not the house been let, three weaks three three would not be any vacancy and the house could not be advertised.

The Meeting concluded. Next Monthly meeting to be held on 9th. January igned on behalf of the Town Commrs.

Chairman.

TUAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS.

Minutes of proceedings of above Local authority at their Monthly Meeting held on Managagakha Tuesday the 9th. January, 1945.

Attendance: Mr. J. Mooney, Vicechairman presided. Other members present were Messrs M. W. Cahill, P. Lohan, J. Burke, and J. J. Egan.

The County Manager's Orders made since last meeting were read and noted.

Sale of Houses.

The Clerk submitted correspondence received from the Department of Local Government and rublic Health in connection with the proposed sale of houses at Perkmore Terrace and McHale Terrace, thankhai sanctioning the proposed sale of No 6. Farkmore Terrace to Mr. John Colleran and No. I7 McHale Terrace to Mr. James Smyth. The Clerk informed the Members that no rely had been received from the Department in connection with the proposed sale of No. 7, McHale Terrace to Mr. James O'Roarke.

The Clerk submitted a letter received from the Galway County
Secretary regarding the Polling Scheme for the County, maximumicand enquiring as to what alterations in the opinion of the
Town Commissioners should be made in the Provisional Scheme. After some discussion in the matter the Clerk was instructed to inform the County Secretary of the necessity of providing a more suitable Polling Booth than that at the Office of Waterworks supt. at Vicar Street, and recommended that the lower meeting room at the Tuam Town Hall be used instead, and no further alterations were suggested.

Allotments Scheme.
The members inquired as to the position regarding the acquisition of land for the Allotments, and the Clerk informal stated that application had been made to Lord Hembill for the lease of his land at the Grove, which would meet with the acreage required.

The Meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Town Commissioners

ohairman.

Aublight Town Clerk.

I4th. January, 1945.

Minutes of proceedings of above Local Authority at their Estimates and Monthly Meeting held on Thursday, the 8th. March, 1945.

Attendance: Mr. D. McCormack, chairman presided. Other members present were Messrs. M. W. Cahill, J. Mooney, T. Joyce, J. Coughlan and W. Stapleton. The County Manager was also present.

The Minutes of last Monthly meeting were read and signed, and County Manager's Orders were read and noted.

Submission of Estimates.

The County Manager submitted his Estimate for Expenditure for year ending 3Ist. March, 1945, which provided for expenditure as follows:Housing of the Working Classes: £7132
General Rate £1900.
Allotments Scheme £500.

It was proposed by Mr. T. Joybe and seconed by Mr. Cahill that the sum of £200 proposed expenditure on improvements be deleted from the Manager's estimate, thereby adopting the sum of £6952 for Housing. After further discussion Mr. Chhill proposed and Mr. Joyce seconded that the rate in the £ to be levied for the several purposes specified be 4/2 in the £, I/4 for Housing and 2/IO for General Rate.

Letting of Fair Green.

The Manager submitted tenders received for the letting of the grazing of the Fairgreen from the Ist, April 1945 to Ist. March, I946, Tuam Parish Council submitted a tender for the sum of £25 and Mr. John O'Keeffe submitted a tender for the sum of £30.

A deputation was received by the Manager and Town Commissioners from the Parish Council in connection with the letting, and after some discussion the Manager decided to let the grazing the the Parish Council at a rent of £41, same as last year, which was accepted by them.

The meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Town Commissioners

May all man Chairman

Mululy to Town Clerk. 12th. March, 1945.

TUAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS.

Minutes of proceedings of above local authority at a special meeting held on I3th. April, I945.

Attendance: Mr. D. McCormack, chairman presided. Other members present were Messrs J. Mooney and W. Stapleton. The Minutes of last meeting were read and signed.

Overdraft accommodation
Overdraft accommodation to the amount of £I000 was sought to
meet payments out of Revenue, including Loan repayments to the
Commissioners of Public Works for the Instalment due on the
Ist. May.
Mr. J. Mooney proposed and Mr. McCormack seconded that the
necessary sanction be sought.

Factory for Tuam.

The Clerk submitted a letter received from Mr. S. O'Neill, requesting the Town Commissioners to call a public meeting to discuss his proposal in connection with the opening of a factory in Tuam to relieve unemployment etc. The letter was marked read.

Appointment of Delegates to meeting of Assoc. of Mun. Authority. The Clerk submitted a letter received from the above Association in connection with the appointment of delegates to attend at annual conference, it was decided to leave the matter over till next meeting.

Vote of Sympathy.
Mr. J. Mooney proposed and Mr. McCormack seconded kknk a vote of Sympathy to the Heneghan Family on the death of Rev. Fr. Heneghan, also the the Campbell family, Vichrchorland, on the death of Mrs. Campbell.

The Meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of Tuamm Town Commissioners

and My Comacle Chairman

Town Clerk. I6th. April, 1945.

Minutes of proceedings of above Local Authority at their Monthly Meeting held on 7th. May, 1945.

Attendance: Mr. D. McCormack, chairman, presided. Other membes present were Messrs J. Coughlan, T. Joyce, and W. Stapleton. The County Manager was also present.

Making of Town Rate.
Mr. T. Joyue proposed and Mr. McCormack seconded a resolution allowing and making Town Rate as assessed in the Rate Book. The Rate Book was signed by the members present.

Selling of Site at Tirboy Road. The Chairman informed the Board that Mrs. Craven, the former owner of a vacant site at Tirboy Road was anxious to buy back same, the Manager stated that he was employing an Architect to prepare site plans for proposeddnew Housing Scheme, and if the site in question was not required, it may be sold back to the former owner.

Site for Fire Station. The members inquired of the Manager as to selection of a site for the proposed new Fire Station, and the Manager informed them that the site had been selected at the Grove, which was prominent for a building of ornamental type.

Public Telephone.
Mr. Joyce asked the Manager the position regarding the erectic of Public Telephone at the Square and the Manager replied state the Department of Posts and Telegraphs had informed him that arrangement were being made for the erection of same.

Sale of House to Mr. James O'Roakke.

After a short discussion in connection with the proposed sale of house to Mr. James O&Roarke, the Clerk was instructed to write to the Dept. of Local Government for sanction in the mapr.

Tributes to Co. Manager.
Mr. T. Joyce proposed a vote of thanks to the County Manager for his services and courtesy to the members during the past 3 years, Mr. McCormack seconded the proposition, and the other members present associated themselves with the remarks of Mr. Toyce.

The meeting concluded. The next meeting to be held after the Local Elections.

Signed on behalf of the Town Commissioners.

MwCahiel Chairman. 22.6.45

MuWhyt Town Clerk. IIth. May, 1945.

TOWN COMMISSIONERS.

Minutes of Monthly proceedings of above Local Authority at their Annual Meeting held on 22nd. June, 1945.

Attendance: Messrs Mw. Cahill, T. Joyce, W. Stapleton, J. Coughlan, J. J. Egan, J. Burke, J. Moran, M. J. Byrne, and. J. A. O'Connell.

The Clerk read the notice convening the meeting and occupied the Chair at the opening of the meeting.

Election of Chairman Mr. T. Joyce proposed and Mr. J. Moran seconded; that Mr. Cahill be elected Chairman for the ensuing period. As there were no other proposals, the Clerk declared Mr. Cahill elected, and Mr. Cahill then signed his declaration of acceptance of office and presided at the meeting.

Election of vice-Chairman.

Mr. Egan proposed and Mr. Byrne seconded; That Mr. J. Moran be elected Vice Chairman for the ensuing period. As there were no other proposeals, the Chairman then declared Mr. Moran elected vicechairman for the ensuing period, Mr. Moran and the other members then signed the Declaration of Acceptance of Office.

The Minutes of last meeting of Town Commissioners were read and

Sugar Factory Strike.

After a long discussion in connection with the strike at the Tuam sugar factory, the it was decided to ask the strikers and the Manager of the Factory to meet the Town Commissioners with a view to effect a settlement, and the Clerk was instructed to write to the Manager and the strikers committee and offer the services of the Commissioners to act as mediators inxibhe, and arrange for meetings, with them.

Selection of sites for Building purposes
Mr. Jariath Burke moved a notice of motion to be put on the Agenda for next meeting regarding the selection of sites by the County Manager for Housing etc. in Tuam.

The meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Town Commissioners

UWCahull Chairman.

Autolight Town Clerk. Willex Chairman 26th. June, 1945.

TOWN COMMISSIONERS.

Minutes of proceedings of above local authority at their monthly meeting held on 3rd. July, 1945.

Attendance: Mr. M. W. Cahill, chairman presided. Other members present were Messrs J. J. Egan, T. Joyce, J. Coughlan, M.W. Byrne, W. Stapleton, J. Burke, J. A. O'Connell and James Moran. The County Manager was also

The minutes of last meeting were read and signed.

Sale of Meat on the Squrare.

The Clerk submitted a letter received from Mr. James M. Hession, Solr. written on behalf of Tuam Victuallers in connection with the sale of meat from stalls in the Square, requesting the attention of the Town Commissioners to take steps for the prohibition of same. The County Manager explained that it was not a matter for a Local Authority but the County Council were adopting Bye-laws to control Public Health Administration, to cover the sale of meats as above. The Manager suggested that the matter be left over until the next meeting and that in the meantime he would deal with the matter through the Department of Local Government and Public Health. As regards the Bye-laws adopted by the Town Commissioners, the Clerk was instructed to write to the Department for sanction in connection with t the fixing of the alternate days for the holding of Markets, so as to have the correct copy of the Bye-laws printed and deposited for confirmation by the Minister.

Appointment of Members to witness the fixing of the Seal. Mr. T. Joyce proposed and Mr. J. Burke seconded that the Chairman and Vice-chairman be appointed to witness the fixing of the seal to documents in the presence of the County Manager.

Selection of Sites. Mr. J. Burke discussed with the Manager the selection of sites for buildings in Tuam, and requested that the matter be brought before the Commissioners for their recommendations before his decision, the Manager explained that the selection of sites for housing purposes would be dealt with by an architect to be appionted by him in connection with the proposed new Housing Scheme. The Manager further stated that it intended to argains build houses on existing derelict sites as far as possible, to stagger the houses rather than have one scheme to avoid houses becoming slum areas.

Public Lighting. The Manager explained that £350 was provided in the Estimates for expenditure for the Financial year ending on 31st. March, 1946, but due to the additional 30% increase in the charge by the E. S. B, an additional increased charge additional increased charge for the period. Mr. J. Burke proposed and Mr. J. Moran seconded the that additional expenditure.

Appointment of Delegates for Municipal Conference.

Mr. M. J. Byrne proposed and Mr. O'Connell seconded that Mr. J. Coughlan
be selected as Delegate to the Annual Meeting of the Conference, and Mr. Byrne also proposed that Mr. J. A. O'Connell be selected as other delegate to attend, seconded by Mr. Joyce. In the event of either of the 2 delegates not being in a position to attend, the Town Clerk kwxdepakk was selected, proposed by Mr. Stapleton and seconded by Mr. Egam. Mr. Coughlan proposed submitting a resolution to be put on the Agenda for discussion at the Conference that Subsidy waxim for Housing be increased and that Loans for Building purposes be granted at a lower rate of interest. It was decided to leave the matter over until the next meeting of the Commissioners, for further discussion.

Playgrounds for Tuam. The members discussed with the Manager the necessity of provision of Playgrounds for Tuam, and Mr. J. A. O'Connell pointed out that there was a sutitable site for a playground at Ballygaddy Road, which would be appreciated by the residents. Mr. O'Conn ell stated that he would submit to the County Manager a list of names of the residents who would be anxious that the site mentioned would be developed as a playground for the children of that area.

Vote of Congratulations to the President. Mr. James Moran, Vice-chairman proposed a vote of Congratulations to Mr. Sean T. O'Kelly on his Election as President of Eire, and inaugeration as First Citizen of the country, seconed by Mr. J. Burke and passed imanimously. The Clerk was instructed to convey to the Prsident the Commissioners message of congatulations.

The Meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Town Commissioners.

White Town Clerk.

9th. July, 1945.

MONN COMMISSIONERS. THAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS. Minutes of proceedings of above local authority at their Monthly meeting held on Tuesday the 7th. August, 1945. Attendance: Mr. Cahill, chairman presided. Other members present were Messrs J. A. O'Connell, J. Coughlan, W. Stapleton, J. Burke. J. J. Egan and James Moran. The minutes of last meeting were read and signed, County Manager's Orders read and noted. Annual Conference of Ass. of Municipal Authorities. The Clerk submitted a letter received from the Secretary of the above association requesting the Town Commissioners to submit any Motions for the Conference. The Clerk was instructed to forward a copy of the following resolution proposed by Mr. Coughlan and seconded by Mr. O'Connell, "In view of the greatly increased cost of house building we request the government: -I. In addition to giving substantially increased subsidies, to lend money at a lower rate of interest in future to Local Authorities for house building in order that the houses which are to be built during the next few years may be inft let at rents which the tenants can afford to pay. 2. To give sufficient subsidies to enable local authorities to provide houses at reduced rents not only for persons living in Clearance Areas but also for persons whose incomes as small whether they live in Condemmed or Overcrowded houses, in lodgings or else where. After some discussion in connection with house building the Clerk was instructed to write to the Department and enquire as to the powers the Commissioners regarding the provision of houses for persons with other than the Working Class.

Beet Factory Strike.
Mr. Cahill submitted a letter of explanation relative to his communication to the Strikers' Committee outside the Deputation. The members explained that no offence was meant by Mr. Byrne, who had objected at a previous meeting to Mr. Chhill's action.

Resolution Adopted.
The Clerk submitted a copy of resolution adopted by Dungarvin Urban Council in connection with the sought increase of National Teachers Salaries. Proposed by Mr. Egan and seconded by Mr. Stapleton and unanimously adopted.

Sale of Meat on the Square.
The Clerk submitted a letter copy of which was sent to the Dept. in connection with the sale of meat on the streets. The letter was read and noted.

Letting of Houses.

After some discussion relative to the letting of a house in Tubberjarlating for it was decided to put the matter on the Agenda for the hext meeting for discussion with the County Manager.

Appointment of members for Parish Council.

Mr. Jarlath O'Connell proposedby Mr. Coghlan and seconded by Mr. Cahill and Mr. W. Stapleton proposed by Mr. Egan and seconded by Mr. Moran were selected as delegates from the Commissioners for the Tuam Parish Counci

Vote of Sympathy. A message of Sympathy proposed by Mr. Cahill and seconded by Mr. O'Connell was extende to widow and relatives of the late Mr. John Treacy, Court Clerk Tuam.

The Meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Town Commissioners.

Mw Cahiel Chairman.

In way 5 Town Clerk. Date 18/45'

Minutes of proceedings of above local authority at their Monthly meeting held on the 4th. August September, 1945.

Attendance: Mr. M. W. Cahill, chairman presided. Other members present were Messrs J. O'Connell, W. Stapleton, Jarlath Burke, J. Coughlan and J. J. Egan, and M.J. Byrne.

Byelaws.

The Clerk submitted a letter received from the Department with reference to the bye-laws adopted by the Town Commissioners.

The Clerk was instructed to refer the matter to the Boards Solicitor for his views.

Letter from Westmeath Co. Council.

The Clerk submitted a letter from Westmeath County Council transmitting a resolution adopted by that Council "that co-operation between local Bodies and the Ministerial Department of Local Government be restored, etc. The resolution was unanimously adopted.

Also a resolution regarding the increase on existing pensions paid to Old Age pensioners in Fire was adopted.

Eighting of Town Clock. dated 25th. July,
The Clerk read a letter received from the E. S. B. regarding the lighting of the Town Clock, and received from the E. S. B. regarding the lighting of the Town Clock, and received from the E. S. B. regarding the lighting of the Town Clock, and received from the E. S. B. regarding the lighting of the Town Clock, and received from the E. S. B. regarding the lighting of the Lighting meter installed at the rates of charges stated in the Letter.

Erection of Style at Fair Green.

After some discussion with reference to the erection of a style at the loading bank at the Fair Green, the Clerk www instructed to write to the Town Surveyor, Mr. Egan to have the style erecteds.

Lighting of Fair Green.

It was proposed by Mr. Byrna and seconded by Mr. O'Connell and unanimously agreed upon that additional Public Lighting should be provided for the Fair Green for the October Fairs. The Clerk was directed to write to the County Manager and ask for his report as to how this could be effected either as a temporary measure or a permanent fixture.

Telephone Service in Tuam.

It was proposed by Mr. O'Connell and seconded by Mr. Burke and unanimously agreed upon to write to the Minister for Posts and Telegraphs regarding the inadequate Telephone service in Tuam and request that some improvement be effected without delay, also a protest to be sent regarding the delay in the erection the Public Telephone Kiosk at the Square which had been sanctioned by the Minster through the Galway Co. Council some time previous.

It was unanimously agreed upon to send a copy of the following resolution to Coras Iompar Eireann, Dublin, regarding the 'Bus services in Tuam and surrounding areas:"The Tuam Town Commissioners protest against the inadequate 'Bus service thruogh the town. The Board is aware that there is a shortage of buses but at the same time it is suggested that one of the existing services be ween and Dublin could be re-routed through Tuam at no existing cost. Again, the Board protest against the lack of any service between mountbellew and Tuam, and Headford and Tuam."

The Clerk was instructed to send a copy of the above to Coras IOMPar

Fixing of Fairs for 1946.
The fairs for 1946 were fixed and decided upon, proposed by Mr. Cahill and seconed by Mr. Byrne and unanimously agreed upon.

Eireann, Clare St, Dublin.

Signed on behalf of the Town Commissioners

Mudfahill Chairman. 2/10/45

Moving C. Town Clerk. 8/9/45.

Minutes of Special meeting held on 17th. Sept. 1945.

Attendance: Mr. Cahill, chairman, presided. Other memebrs present were Messrs J. A. O'Connell, W. Stapleton J. Burke, J. Coughlan.

The meeting was convened for the puropse of discussion regarding the lighting of the Fair Green.

The Clerk submitted a letter received from the County Manager directing that application be made to the E.S.B. for an estimate of the cost of the work and whether same could be completed before the October Fairs. The Clerk informed the Board that the necessary application had been made for the additional lighting as directed by the Manager, and the E.S.B. had referred the matter to the Local Electrician. Mr. Egan r Town Surveyor recommended that 3 lights be erected across the Fair Green.

It was proposed by Mr. O'Connell and seconed by Mr. Stapleton that a sum not exceeding £35 be expended on the proposed erection of same.

A vote of congratulations was extended to His Emminence Cardinal MacRory on the occasion of his Golden Jubilee, proposed by Mr. Coughlan and seconed by Mr. Burke and passed unanimously.

The meeting concluded.

Signed on behalf of the Town Commissioners

M w Cahell Chairman. 2/10/45.

Luwy Town Clerk. 20th. September, 1945.

Olémead an Darie

ne Faoire

Oiris an Baile-Clein

(TUAM TOWN COMMISSIONERS)

mineral barte moin 7